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Questions Answer 

What is the average length of Videos that you are 
looking for? 45 minutes 

Are you looking for Licenses/Subscriptions for 
your Student? 

Training should be in NDE 
Canvas location  

If not, and you want to “own” the videos – you 
would not utilize these videos for “resale”, correct? 

Yes, we want to "Own" the 
videos in NDE Canvas location 

Will you provide outlines for the Video Titles 
provided or would we propose outlines and 
present to you for approval? 

Bidder can propose outlines and 
present to NDE for 
review/approval 

Have you determined the Level of “interactivity” 
that you want the Videos to have – more of a 
static (read, watch, and navigate) or Limited 
Interaction (some clickable, animations, drop & 
drag, et) or Fully Interaction (gamification, etc)? 

With grant fund limited time 
availability looking for  Static & 
Limited interaction 

 


